SLO REF NO. 0G-683

W MBS Commissioner of Riblic [ ands ro son s

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-1148

February 26, 1988

Sun Exploration and Production Co.
ATTENTION: Mr. Bruce Goodwin

P. 0. Box 1861

Midland, Texas 79702-9970

Re: Request for Off Lease Storage and
Surface Commingling NM. "“G" State
J. A. Akens, Lea County, New
Mexico
Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your application dated February 23,
1988, wherein you have regquested approval to off-lease store and
surface commingle 0il production from the N. M. "G" State Well
No. 1-U (Sec. 2-215-36E State Lease No. B-1481-15) with oil
production at the J. A. Akens lease battery.

It is our understanding that daily production volumes from
the N. M. "G" State Well No. 1 will be metered prior to being
commingled with the current J. A. Akens production.

Since it appears that there will be no loss of revenue to the
State of New Mexico through your proposed operation, you are

hereby given approval to the above request. Any deviation from
yvour proposed request will be reason to rescind our approval.
Our approval is subject te like approval by the New Mexico 0il

Conservation Division.

Please remit a filing fee in the amount of Thirty ($30.00)
Dollars.

Very truly vyours,

WILLIAM R. HUMPHRIES
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS

BY:;\Q“‘"‘Y“-Q Wew—

FLOYD O. PRANDO, Director
0il and Gas Division
(505) 827-5744

WRH/FOP/pn

encls

cc: OCD-Santa Fe, New Mexico
TRD-Santa Fe, New Mexico
B-1481-135



